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1 EEQ£ ~~Q.!_ ~ g ~ 

2 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let ' s c al l the p rehea r ing to 

3 o rder. 

4 Ms. Jaye. 

5 MS. J AYE: Pursuant t o notice i ssued August 16 t h, 

6 1998, this time and place have been s e t a side t o r a 

7 prehearing in Docket Number 98 0693 - El, whi c h is the 

8 Petit ion by Tampa Electric Company f o r Appro val o f Cost 

9 Re covery for a New Environmental Prog r am, t he Big Be nd 

10 Units 1 & 2 Flue Gas Desulfurizatio n System . 

11 COMMISSIONER CLARK: We' 11 t ake appea r ane es . 

1 2 MR. BEASLEY: Commissione r. l ' m James D. Beasley 

13 wi th Lee L. Wi llis, both of the law firm o f Aus l e y & 

14 Mc Mullen, P. 0. Bo x 391 , Tall a hassee , !"lor i da , 3 23 02 .• 

15 appe aring also with Harry w. Lo ng , s e n ior corporate a nd 

16 a dmi nistrative counsel of TECO Energy ; a nd we a r e 

17 r e pre senting Tampa Electric Compa ny . 

1 8 MS. KAUFMAN: Hi. I ' m Vic k i Gor do n Kaufma n o f 

19 Mc Wh i rter, Reeves l aw firm, 11 7 Sou th Gadsde n Sl r eet, 

20 Ta l lahassee, 3230 1; and appearing with me a t t he heari ng 

21 will be John Mc Whirter on be hal f of the Florida Indust r i a l 

2~ Po we r Users Group. 

23 MS. KAMARAS: Gale Kamara s o n behalf o f t he Le ga l 

24 Env i r o nmental Assistance Foundatio n, 11 14 Thoalu:lsv ille Ro ad, 

25 Sui te E, Tallahassee, Florida, 3 2303 . 
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1 MR. HOWE: I'm Roge r Howe wi t h t he Pub lic 

2 Counsel' s office appearing on be half of t he citi ze ns of the 

3 State of Florida. 

4 MS. JAYE: Grace A. Jaye appearing o n b ehaJ( of 

5 Publ i c Service Commission s t aff . 

6 COMMISSIONER CLARK : Ms . Jaye , a r e t het·e any 

7 pre liminary matters we have t o take up? 

s MS. JAYE : Yes, there a r e . 

9 COMMISSIONER CLARK : Okay. 

10 MS. JAYE: There are s ome o u tstanding motions to 

11 di s miss, a suggestion to dismiss , a s well as t he ee sponses 

12 t he reto; and these have been a ddressed in a recommendat i on 

13 which was filed yesterday and will be taken up o n t he 

14 September 1st, 1998 agenda by t he f u ll Commission . 

15 COMMISSIONER CLARK: So I don ' t have to do 

16 a nyt hing about them t oday? 

17 MS. JAYE : No, ma' a m. 

18 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Good . 

19 MR. BEASLEY : Commissione r , i n that: regard , I 

20 wo u l d j ust not e for the r ecord that we are filing today a 

21 r esponse to Legal Environment a l Assistance roundat:ion' s 

22 mot i on to dismiss. 

23 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay . ~lh ich we wo n ' t be 

24 able t o take up at that agenda. 

2 5 MR. BEASLEY: Right. 

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLOR I DA (850)697- 8314 
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1 COMMISSIONER CLARK: All righL. Whe n is the 

2 hearing for this? 

3 MS. J AYE: It's set for September 2nd with a date 

4 reserved the afternoon o f Septe mbe r 11th if necessary . 

5 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Oka y. Any o the t preliminary 

6 matters ? 

7 MS. JAYE: Yes, ma'am. LEAF has pet i t i o ned t o 

8 intervene i n this docket, a nd staff has prepared che 

9 appropriat e order which wi l l be issued s ho rt l y. 

10 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Granting inte tv~ntion? 

11 MS. J AYE: Yes. 

12 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Anything e l se? 

13 MS. J AYE: No, ma'am. 

14 MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner , we had one 

15 outstanding request for an oppo rtunity to submit repl/ 

16 briefs, and I note that the brie f s are due to be fil ed o n 

17 October 2nd, which is a Friday , with t he sta[( 

18 recommendatio n being due November 5th ; and if we wou l d be 

19 able to •• or be afforded the opportunity to Hubmit a reply 
20 brie f on Friday Oc t ober t he 9th , thaL would s Lill af f o rd 

21 staf f approximately four wee ks to submiL theit st ff 

2~ recommendation . We do this in an offer to have a compl eL ~ 

23 record and to fully a pprise the Commission, and don ' t 

24 think t he Commission has ever wanted to have less Lhan a 

25 fully-info rmed r ecord i n making its dec isio n. So we would 
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1 request an opportunity to s ubmi t: a r epl y brief by October 

2 the Sch. 

3 COMMISSIONER CLARK : Staf f . Ha s anyone else 

4 requested the opportunity to file a repl y b l'ief o r wish 't:O 

5 c omment on the request? 

6 MS. KAUFMAN: Commissioner Cl.1rk, 1 wo u ld l ike t:o 

7 c omment. FIPUG would object t:o the Eili ng o f a r e p l y 

8 brief. I know t hat we have been through this in another 

9 case with Tampa Electric. We think it ' s bad p recede nt t o 

10 start this practice of having r eply briefs, and we wo u ld 

11 request that we stick with the s c hedule that: :s :n the 

12 CSAR. 

13 MR . HOWE: I agree with t-1s . Kaufman. 

14 MR. BEASLEY: Commissio ner , we a r e not: pro posi ng 

15 this for any strategic means o the r than t o allow us to 

16 fully apprise the Commission and t o add r ess any matters 

17 that may come up in the br iefs submitted by the o the r 

18 part ies . 

19 COMMISSIONER CLARK: All r igh t . Do I need t o 

20 rule o n t hat right now? 

21 MS. JAYE : I wouldn't thi nk so . 

22 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay . 

23 MS. JAYE: I t h i nk that can be determined at the 

24 hearing by the presiding officer. 

25 COMM ISSIONER CLARK: Who i s t he presiding 

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850) 697 - 8 31 4 



1 o fficer? 

2 

3 

4 you . 

~J . JAYE: It's the full Commjssion . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Oka y. J\11 righ 

7 

Thank 

5 Have you filed anything in writing making that 

6 request for the reply brief? 

7 MR. BEASLEY: We have done it o r·all y p r eviously 

8 but not to my recollection in writing . 

9 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yo u asked f o r reply brief.s 

10 i n a nother docket? 

11 MR. BEASLEY: Earlier i n this proceeding . in 

12 discussions i n our preliminary issue ide ntifj cation 

13 meetings wit~ the staff and the other parti~s . 

14 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. BuL I haven ' t seen 

15 anything i n writing? 

16 MR. BEASLEY: No, ma'am. 

17 MR. WI LLIS: No. Commissioner. this 1s a 

18 pr·act i ce t hat yo u r out inely follow with 1·..:spect to the 

1~ telephone indu stry, a nd --

20 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Allo wi ng 1·cply brie ( s? 

21 MR. WILLIS: Allowing reply bt1efs , and it helps 

22 f0cus t h e case. It's possible that a party could raise an 

~J issue that is discussed ent irely i n the brief and not at 

2 4 Lhe hearing , and the reason that you d o that is to focus 

25 t he case and t o sharpen it for your d ecision. And in this 
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1 instance it won 't affect the schedule . Of course , we ' ll 

2 Aiscuss that with the full Commi ssion o r whe ne ver Lhe time 

3 period for decision i s , but t hat ' s t he reason fo r t hi s . 

4 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay . 

5 MS. KAUFMAN: Commiss i o ner Clark, I • m sure you 

6 don't want to belabo r this since you ' re not going to rule 

7 on it, but I would take issue with the stateme nt that we 

8 routinely do this on the t elephone side . Fo r e xampl e , in 

9 the 271 case wit h BellSo uth , whic h was a ve 1·y complicated 

10 case, there were no r epl y briefs ; and I think t his r e quest 

11 is the exception rather than the rul e ; and again , we wo u l d 

12 object to it. 

13 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay . All righty. Anythi ng 

14 else prel i minarily? 

1 5 MS. J AYE: Ye s, Comrniss ioneL Staff i s prepare d 

16 to not e in the prehearing o rder t hat ruling on t h is issue 

17 of reply briefs is being res e rved unt i l t he hearing . 

18 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Oka y . I s that it? 

19 MS. JAYE: Ye s, ma ' am . 

20 COMMISSIONER CLARK : Are there any changes to , I 

21 guess, the first five pages of t he pre hearing order? 

22 MS. KAUFMAN: Commissione r Cla rk , I ' m sorry, t his 

23 may be a preliminary mat ter that yo u might want to take up. 

24 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay . 

25 MS. KAUFMAN: And it ha s t o do with wi thdrawi ng 
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1 port i ons o f Mr. Selecky• s t e st i mo ny d ue to t he fact t ha t we 

2 nave narrowed the issues , a nd ma ny o f the i ssues he 

3 addressed have now b een withdra wn . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay . 4 

5 MS. KAUFMAN: .And I have pre pared a list and 

6 discussed with Tampa Elect r i c Company t he pa rticu l ar 

7 portions of his testimony t ha t wil l be wi t hd rawn , so I c an 

8 distribute that no w o r r ead it i n t o t he record , wha teve r 

9 your ple asure. 

10 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Whic h issues is he goi ng to 

11 c over? 

12 MS. KAUFMAN: Cur r ent l y he is going to cove r , I 

13 ~hink i t ' s 1 , 3 and 7 . Yes . 

14 COMMISSIONER CLARK : Anyt h i ng -- And t hat i s 

1 5 corre ct? 

1 6 MS. KAUFMAN: Yes , it • s cor r~ct as reflected i n 

17 t he draft pre heari ng o rder. 

18 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Oka y. 

19 MS. KAUFMAN: But t he re i s a good part o f h is 

20 t es timony that we are wi thdrawi ng because , fo r e xample , 

21 issue s r elated t o r eturn o n equi ty and cos t of c a p i t a l ha ve 

22 bee n removed. 

23 COMMISSIONER CLARK : 1\l.l dgh L . Yo u ' ve a l t·ead y 

24 s ubm i tted the t estimony? 

25 MS. KAUFMAN : Yes , ma ' am . 

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850)697 -8314 
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1 COMMISSIONER CLARK: So whe n he t a ke s the stand, 

2 yo11 will indicate that these -- yo u will indica t e what 

3 pages are withdrawn? Perhaps we s hou l d indicate that in 

4 the prehearing order somehow. 

5 MS. KAUFMAN: I j us t th i nk it mi g h t be mo r e 

6 clear, but - -

7 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Let ' s ind i cate i n t he 

8 prehearing order what po r t ions o f Mr. Se l e c ky ' s p r e filed 

9 tes timony have been withdrawn. 

10 (DOCUMENTS DISTRIBUTED BY MS. KAUFI'<!AN ) 

11 COMMISS IONER CLARK: Are the r e any othe r 

12 p r eliminary matters? 

1 3 f-1R. BEASLEY: We had discusse d a mongs t t he 

14 parties potentially stipul a ti ng i n t he rema i ning portions 

1 5 of Mr. Selecky's testimony, wa i v i ng c r oss e xami nation o f 

16 his of that portion of hi s t estimo ny whi c h i s a dmitted, 

17 and also submitting Mr. He rnande z' s br ie f r e bu t ta l 

18 t e stimony t o Mr. Selec ky and waiv i ng c r os s e xa mi na t ion o f 

1 9 Mr . Hernandez on that rebutta l Lest i mony wh i ch wo u l d allow 

20 t he remaining port ions of Mr . Selecky' s t est i mony a nd 

2 1 Mr. Hernandez's testimony t o be made a part of t he r ecord , 

22 a nd I would offer that. 

2 3 MS. KAUFMAN: Mr. Beas l e y and I ha ve disc us s ed 

24 t his, and I need t o check wi t h t he c lie nt o n t hat , a nd I 

25 t hink it's possibly something t hat c a n be do ne . And what 

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850)69 7 - 8314 



1 I'd suggest is that I chec k , a nd we will g et ba c k with 

2 staff and let them know. 

3 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. So we wo uld be 

4 stipulating into the rec o r d t he r est of Mr . Selecky' s 

5 testimony and Me . Hernandez' s rebut t al? 

6 MS. KAUFMAN : That • s correct . 

1 1. 

7 MR. BEASLEY: Also , Co mmissioner, i n connecti o n 

8 with that, we would withdraw o ur discove ry r e q uest o f F IPUG 

9 because they relate to portio ns of Mr . Selecky• s te s t imo ny 

1 0 that have been withdrawn. 

1 1 COMMISSIONE.R CLARK: Oka y. So we c a n show t hat 

12 the request for the discovery has been withdrawn based o n 

1 3 the fact Mr. Selecky's test i mo ny is withd rawn , and with 

14 respect to whether or not we can stipulate into t he reco rd 

15 Mr. Hernandez's rebuttal a nd the r e mainder of Mr . Selecky ' s 

16 testimony, you all will l e t me k now? 

17 MS . KAUFMAN: Tha t ' s righ t , but I t h ink t hat t h e 

18 withdrawal of the discovery i s not related o r d e pe nd e nL on 

19 to whether we stipulate Mr. Hernand e z ' s rebuttal . 

20 COMMISSIONER CLARK: 1 unde rsta nd t ha t . 

21 MS. KAUFMAN: Okay. 

22 COMMISSIONER CLARK: My q ues tion is , my 

23 pre hearing indicates only direc t tes t i mo ny of Black, 

24 Hernandez and Selecky . Is the r e direct a nd r e but tal fo r 

25 Mr. He rnandez? 

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA ( 850)6 97 - 8314 
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1 MR. BEASLEY: Yes, ma'am. 

2 COMMISSIONER CLARK: What. abou t Mr . Blac k? 

3 MR. BEASLEY: No r e butta l f o r Mr . Bla c k. 

4 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. All r ight . We' 11 be 

5 sure that the prehearing indicates tha t t here is rebut t a l 

6 testimony. 

7 MS. KAUFMAN: Yes, ma' a m. 

8 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Any othe r prel i mi na ry 

9 matters? 

10 MS. KAUFMAN: Wel l , I g ue ss I' l l raise t h is now 

11 too. We have some documents tha t we wo u l d like t he 

12 Commission to take official r ecognitio n o f , a nd 1 ha ve a 

13 list that I'll distribute. The y a r e all doc ume nL s t. ha L 

14 have been prepared by Tampa El ec tric Company , s o L do n ' t 

15 anticipate a problem; but I ' ll d istribute c ha L no w a nd see 

16 if they have any concerns . 

17 (DOCUMENTS DISTRIBUTED BY MS . KAUFMAN ) 

18 COMMISSIONER CLARK : And yo u t· i :H:e n t i o n be i ng 

19 that we will list at the end o f t he pre he a t· i ng t.ltn L t he y 

20 are st i pulated into the r e co r d , o r 1 mea n why a t~ we do i ng 

21 this now as opposed t o at t he heari ng ? 

22 MS. KAUFMAN: I was j ust tryi ng t o g i ve people a 

23 heads up . 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Head s up, o ka y. All r i g ht. 

MS . KAUFMAN: We wo ul d e xpect Lhat t he Commiss i o n 
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1 would take o fficial recognitio n o f t he documents, not t ha t 

2 they would be exhibits. 

3 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Good . 

4 MR. BEASLEY: Commi s sioner. we would j ust like to 

5 reserve the oppor tunity to look at t he s e doc uments and 

6 perhaps address them at the hearing. 

7 COMMISSIONER CLARK: All right . Oka y. We ' ll 

8 j ust -- if you will renew your reque s t at the he aring . and 

9 at that time maybe you can represe n t t hat Tampa Electric 

10 Company has no problem with it or tha t t hey do and we can 

11 resolve it then. Thank you. 

12 Any other preliminary mat te r s? 

1 3 (NO RESPONSE) 

14 COMMISS IONER CLARK: Okay . Are the r e any 

15 problems with the first five pages of the pre hearing o rde r? 

16 (NO RESPONSE ) 

17 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Le t me ask a quest .on . Is 

18 it better that we maybe ask what changes need to be made to 

19 the order? Do you have any changes , Tam~a Elec tric? 

20 MR . BEASLEY: Only the one you noted earlie r 

21 about inserting Mr. Hernande z ' s rebuttal testimony . 

22 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay . All righ t . 

23 Ms . Kaufman, do you have any change s? 

24 MS. KAUFMAN: No, I do not. 

25 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Ms. Kamaras? 
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MS . KAMARAS : No . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Ho we . 

1 

2 

3 MR. HOWE: Commissio ne r Clark, we have c hanged 

4 our position on Issue Number 6. \ole have dis tributed a te x t 

5 of that change in legislat ive format just so it ' s clear to 

6 all the parties. 

7 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

8 MR. HOWE: And we wo uld ask that it be 

9 incorporated into the prehear ing order. 

10 COMMISSIONER CLARK: It will be incorpo rated intv 

1 1 the prehearing order. 

1 2 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Staff. do you have any 

13 changes to the prehearing order? 

1 4 MS. JAYE: We do have a c hange to the word j ng on 

15 Issue 6 o n page 13, if we could go t h e r e momen tarily. 

16 MR. HOWE: This might change my positio n , 

17 Commissioner Clark. 

18 MS. JAYE: I don' t think s o . l think i • s more 

19 o r less a scrivener's error in copy ing lssue 6 . It docs 

20 not represent the language that the pa r ties agreed to . It 

21 says "for recovery o f." That should say " to accrue" 

22 instead and will be changed to reflec:L Lhat ag r eeme m o f 

23 t he parties that is actually o n the ldst issues ' lisL that 

2 4 was distributed to the parties. 

25 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. That c hange will be 
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1 made. 

2 Anyth ing else , Ms . Jaye? 

MS. J AYE: No , ma' am . 3 

4 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Is t here anything e lse we 

5 have to take up i n t h is p rehearing? 

6 (NO RESPONSE) 

7 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you ve ry much . This 

8 prehearing is adjourned. 

9 (WHEREUPON, THE HEARING WAS CONCLUDED) 

10 

11 

12 • • • • 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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